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Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 1:20 PM

To: Summerfield, Craig; Pfotenhauer, Mary

Cc Grosz, Scott; Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: Re: Pdraft Amendment Request to SS1 to SB 15

This could be accomplished by adding these caveats in 227.137 (4m) and 227.19 (5) (b) 3. Mary or Elizabeth
can you try this? Check with Rick if needed about referring to the org committees in statute

Get QOutlook for Android

From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Friday, April 28, 11:05 AM

Subject: Pdraft Amendment Request to SS1 to SB 15
To: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Cc: Grosz, Scott, Duchek, Michael

Hi Mary,

| am requesting a pdraft amendment to Senate Substitute Amendment 1 to Senate Bill 15.

The amendment would require an additional layer of approval for an independent economic impact analysis
(EIA). Specifically:

An EIA requested by the JCRAR Senate co-chair would require sign-off by Senate Org
An EIA requested by the JCRAR Assembly co-chair would require sign-off by Assembly Org

An EIA requested by the full committee of JCRAR would require sign-off by both Senate Org and
Assembly Org

In terms of process, JCRAR would still work-out the details of the contract. But before the contract could be
executed, it would need to be submitted to and approved by the appropriate Org committee.
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If you could expedite this request, | would greatly appreciate it. We are seeking this on behalf of Senator
Fitzgerald's office. This is tentatively scheduled for the Senate Calendar on Tuesday.

| have also discussed this amendment with Scott Grosz at Leg. Council, so he would be a good resource on
this issue.

Best,

Craig Summerfield

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Devin LeMahieu
Room 323 South

(608) 266-2056
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TO SENATE BILL 15

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 10, line 16: after that line insert:

“(am) 1. Arequest by the senate cochairperson of the joint committee for review
of administrative rules for an independent economic impact analysis under par. (a)
requires approval by the committee on senate organization.

2. Arequest by the assembly cochairperson of the joint committee for review
of administrative rules for an independent economic impact analysis under par. (a)

requires approval by the committee on assembly organization.”.

\%
2. Page 10, line @f' after “par. (a)S’ ingert éand the request is approved under

par. (am),”.
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3. Page 18, line 23: after “shall” insert “request approval by the committee on
senate organization and the committee on assembly organization. If both the
committee on senate organization and the committee on assembly organization
approve the request, the joint committee for review of administrative rules shall”.

(END)
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

2. A request by the assembly cochairperson of the joint committee for review
of administrative rules for an independent economic impact analysis under par. (a)

requires approval by the committee on assembly organization.”.

2. Page 10, line 18: after “par. (a),” insert “and the request is approved under

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




